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Nr. Thomas He. Bresson, chiof 2/s/a1
FOI2A Brench

=

Hashington, D.C. 20535

Dear hy, Dresson,

Hony of %he records provided under discovery in C.ae 75226, with your leiter of
1/30/81, do have have Central Records file identifications on theme imong these is the
6/11/79 Clark to Herndon (JWK:h1d?) memo titled after the SCh. (This is 2 very unclear
COpY.)

I am not certain that tidis rocord is complete, I know that the copy provided does
8ot have the three enclosures indicated,

1 would aporeciate a cleer and conpiete copy, with the attachments.

Jo any vecords hold any other weights fqr the various specimend? Yor exanple,
were they weighed more recently? ﬁwightma%is Zlven,

1t is stated that tho samples vemoved for spectrographic analysis were not weighed.
The weight at the tine samples were taken for HaA is kmown, Do these two seta of weight
not permit calculation of what wes rewved “or ARKE spectrographic analysis?

Bidimmﬁdethe%iﬁthwmﬁ the weights it recorded? If so I would
ap-reciate a copy.

Sincerely,

Haregld Weisberg



